LAS VIRGENES - TRIUNFO
JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY
AGENDA

4232 Las Virgenes Road, Calabasas CA 91302
Teleconference location: 31755 Bedfordhurst Ct., Westlake Villge, CA 91361

CLOSING TIME FOR AGENDA IS 8:30 AM. ON THE TUESDAY PRECEDING THE MEETING.
GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54954.2 PROHIBITS TAKING ACTION ON ITEMS NOT ON POSTED
AGENDA UNLESS AN EMERGENCY, AS DEFINED IN GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.5
EXISTS OR UNLESS OTHER REQUIREMENTS OF GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54954.2(B) ARE
MET.

5:00 PM November 30, 2015

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

1 CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
2 APPROVAL OF AGENDA
3 PUBLIC COMMENTS

Members of the public may now address the Board of Directors ON MATTERS NOT
APPEARING ON THE AGENDA, but within the jurisdiction of the Board. No action shall be
taken on any matter not appearing on the agenda unless authorized by Subdivision (b) of
Government Code Section 54954.2

4 CONSENT CALENDAR

A Minutes: Regular Meeting of November 2, 2015 (Pg. 4)
Approve

5 ILLUSTRATIVE AND/OR VERBAL PRESENTATION AGENDA ITEMS

A Recycled Water Seasonal Storage Project Basis of Design Report: Status
Update

B Annual Financial Statements and Independent Auditor's Report (Pg. 9)
Receive and file the financial statements and independent audit for Fiscal Year 2014-
15.

6 ACTION ITEMS

A Rancho Agitator Conveyor Frame Replacement: Purchase Order (Pg. 42)
Authorize the General Manager to issue a purchase order to BDP Industries, Inc., in
the amount of $41,500, for the purchase of a new conveyor frame for Agitator No. 1.

B Financial Review: First Quarter of Fiscal Year 2015-16 (Pg. 50)
Receive and file the financial report for the first quarter of Fiscal Year 2015-16.

C 2016 JPA Board Meeting Calendar: Reschedule October Meeting (Pg. 61)
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12

13

Consider cancelling the regular JPA Board meeting on October 3, 2016, and
rescheduling the meeting for an alternate date.

BOARD COMMENTS

ADMINISTERING AGENDA/GENERAL MANAGER REPORT

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

INFORMATION ITEMS

A Annual Supply and Delivery Sodium Hypochlorite: Award (Pg. 64)

B Las Virgenes Scenic Corridor Completion Project: Grant of Easement
to Southern California Edison (Pg. 68)

C Tapia Water Reclamation Facility NPDES Effluent Limit Exceedances: Settlement
Offer No. R4-2015-0233 (Pg. 79)

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Members of the public may now address the Board of Directors ON MATTERS NOT
APPEARING ON THE AGENDA, but within the jurisdiction of the Board. No action shall be
taken on any matter not appearing on the agenda unless authorized by Subdivision (b) of
Government Code Section 54954.2

CLOSED SESSION

A Conference with District Counsel — Existing Litigation (Government Code
Section 54956.9(a)):

Las Virgenes - Triunfo Joint Powers Authority v. United States Environmental
Protection Agency and Heal the Bay, Inc. v. Lisa P. Jackson

ADJOURNMENT

Pursuant to Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. Sec. 12132), and applicable federal
rules and regulations, requests for a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or
services, in order to attend or participate in a meeting, should be made to the Executive Assistant/Clerk of the Board in
advance of the meeting to ensure availability of the requested service or accommodation. Notices, agendas, and public
documents related to the Board meetings can be made available in appropriate alternative format upon request.






LAS VIRGENES - TRIUNFO
JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY
MINUTES

5:00 PM November 2, 2015

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag was led by Chair James Wall.

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

The meeting was called to order at 5:01 p.m. by Chair James Wall in the Board
Room at Las Virgenes Municipal Water District headquarters at 4232 Las
Virgenes Road in Calabasas, California. Josie Guzman, Clerk of the Board,
conducted the roll call.

Present: Director(s): Caspary, Iceland, Lewitt, McReynolds, Orkney, Paule,
Peterson, Polan, Renger, and Wall

Absent: Director(s): None

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Administering Agent/General Manager David Pedersen suggested moving the
workshop under Item 5A to follow Item 9, and removing Closed Session ltem 11A
as there was no update to provide.

Director Paule moved to approve the agenda as amended. Motion seconded by
Director Lewitt. Motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: Director(s): Caspary, Iceland, Lewitt, McReynolds, Orkney, Paule,
Peterson, Renger, Wall
NOES: Director(s): Polan

ABSTAIN: None

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS

None.

4, CONSENT CALENDAR

A Minutes: Regular JPA Meeting of October 5, 2015: Approve



B Board of Directors’ Code of Conduct: Approve

Director Caspary moved to approve the Consent Calendar as presented. Motion
seconded by Director Iceland. Motion carried unanimously.

Director Peterson asked for clarification regarding the approval of the Board of
Directors’ Code of Conduct. Administering Agent/General Manager David
Pedersen responded that the recommendation was to approve the Code of
Conduct as shown on Pages 11 and 12; the Triunfo Sanitation District Code of
Conduct was provided only for reference. Director Peterson had no further
questions.

ACTION ITEMS

A Tapia WRF Channel Mixing Improvements Project: Final Acceptance
Approve Change Order No. 4, in the amount of $116,336, and an additional
appropriation and budget adjustment, in the amount of $100,860; and
authorize execution of a Notice of Completion.

Administering Agent/General Manager David Pedersen presented the report.

Director Renger moved to approve ltem 6A as presented. Director Iceland
seconded the motion.

A discussion ensued regarding the amount of additional concrete channel
coating material needed to complete the project and informing the Board in
advance whenever significant change orders are expected.

Motion carried unanimously.

B December 2015 Joint Powers Authority Board Meeting

Consider cancelling the regular JPA Board meeting on December 7, 2015,
and rescheduling the meeting for an alternate date.

Administering Agent/General Manager David Pedersen presented the report.
Director Orkney moved to cancel the regular JPA Board meeting on December 7,

2015, and schedule a Special Board meeting on November 30, 2015. Director
Caspary seconded the motion. Motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: Director(s): Caspary, Iceland, Lewitt, McReynolds, Orkney, Paule,
Polan, Renger, Wall
NOES: Director(s): Peterson

ABSTAIN: None.
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BOARD COMMENTS

None.

ADMINISTERING AGENT/GENERAL MANAGER REPORT

None.

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

None.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

None.
The Board recessed to a break at 5:19 p.m. and reconvened at 5:42 p.m.

ILLUSTRATIVE AND/OR VERBAL PRESENTATION AGENDA ITEMS

A Recycled Water Seasonal Storage Project: Basis of Design
Workshop No. 1

Administering Agent/General Manager David Pedersen provided introductory
remarks.

Dr. Steve Weber, James Borchardt, Sara Munger, and Oliver Slosser,
representing Montgomery Watson Harza, presented a PowerPoint presentation
and conducted the workshop.

The Board recessed to a break at 6:50 p.m. and reconvened at 7:02 p.m.

Dr. Steve Weber and James Borchardt led a Political, Economic, Social, Technical,
Legal, and Environmental (PESTLE) exercise.

Following the PESTLE exercise, Administering Agent/General Manager David Pedersen

noted that three additional workshops would be held in January, February, and March
2016.

CLOSED SESSION (ltem 11A was removed from agenda)

A  Conference with District Counsel — Existing Litigation (Government
Code Section 54956.9(a)):

Las Virgenes - Triunfo Joint Powers Authority v. United States Environmental
Protection Agency and Heal the Bay, Inc. v. Lisa P. Jackson



12. ADJOURNMENT

Seeing no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was duly
adjourned at 8:04 p.m.



James Wall, Chair

ATTEST:

Glen Peterson, Vice Chair

JPA Regular Meeting
November 2, 2015



ITEM 5B

November 30, 2015 LVMWD Regular Board Meeting
TO: JPA Board of Directors
FROM: Finance & Administration

Subject : Annual Financial Statements and Independent Auditor's Report

SUMMARY:

The firm of Pun & McGeady, LLP has completed the annual audit of the JPA financial statements and issued
an unqualified opinion based on the audit results. A member of the audit team reviewed the results with the
JPA’s Audit Committee on November 24th and will be available for questions at the JPA Board meeting.

RECOMMENDATION(S):

Receive and file the financial statements and independent audit for Fiscal Year 2014-15.

FISCAL IMPACT:

No

ITEM BUDGETED:

No

DISCUSSION:

The JPA’s net position decreased by 2.7%, to $96.5 million, as of June 30, 2015. The primary driver of the
reduced net position was a depreciation expense of $6.3 million that exceeded capital contributions of $3.7
million. Recycled water revenue in Fiscal Year 2014-15 dropped 26.2% to $2.1 million, from $2.9 million in
Fiscal Year 2013-14, primarily due to conservation efforts associated with the continuing drought.

The following table provides highlights from the JPA’s Financial Statements.

Description Amount (in $ Thousands)
Recycled Water Sales $2,135
Other Operating Revenue 226
Non-operating Revenue 13



Total Revenue 2,374

Depreciation Expense 6,319
Other Operating Expenses 15,189
Non-operating Expense 167
Total Expenses 21,676
Operating Loss Before Billings (19,302)
Billings to Participants 12,929
Net Loss before Capital Contributions (6,372)
Capital Contributions 3,657
NET POSITION

Change in Net Position (2,715)
Net Position - Beginning of Year 99,197
Net Position - End of Year $96.482

A representative from Pun & McGeady, LLP will be available at the JPA Board meeting to answer any
questions.

Prepared by: Donald Patterson, Director of Finance and Administration

ATTACHMENTS:

Annual JPA Financial Statements




Las Virgenes-Triunfo
Joint Powers Authority

Independent Auditors’ Reports
and Financial Statements

For the Years Ended June 30, 2015 and 2014
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200 East Sandpointe Avenue
Suite 600
Santa Ana, California 92707

Phone: (949) 777-8800
Fax: (949) 777-8850
www.pm-llp.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors
of the Las Virgenes-Triunfo Joint Powers Authority
Calabasas, California

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Statements of Net Position, Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net position, and
Cash Flows of the Las Virgenes-Triunfo Joint Powers Authority (the “JPA”), as of and for the years ended June 30,
2015 and 2014, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the JPA’s basic financial
statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation,
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of the JPA as of June 30, 2015 and 2014, and the changes in its financial position and cash flows thereof for the years
then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

15



To the Board of Directors

of the Las Virgenes-Triunfo Joint Powers Authority
Calabasas, California
Page 2

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management’s Discussion
and Analysis on pages 5 to 12 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although
not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who
considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary
information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted
of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for
consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we
obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on
the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or
provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that collectively comprise
the JPA’s basic financial statements. The Supplementary Schedule of Changes in Participants’ Advance Accounts is
presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements.

The Schedule of Changes in Participants’ Advance Accounts is the responsibility of management and was derived
from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements.
Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements
and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. In our opinion, the Schedule of Changes in Participants’ Advance Accounts is fairly stated, in all
material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November 18, 2015, on our
consideration of the JPA’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to
describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that
testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the JPA’s
internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

fi § M Genly 4T

Santa Ana, California Kenneth H. Pun, CPA, CGMA
November 18, 2015 CPA Number: 88316



200 East Sandpointe Avenue
Suite 600
Santa Ana, California 92707

Phone: (949) 777-8800
Fax: (949) 777-8850
www.pm-llp.com

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND
OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Directors
of the Las Virgenes-Triunfo Joint Powers Authority
Calabasas, California

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States, the financial statements of the Las Virgenes-Triunfo Joint Power Authority (the “JPA”),
as of and for the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014, and the related notes to the financial statements, which
collectively comprise JPA’s basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated November 18, 2015.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the JPA’s internal control over
financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the
purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the JPA’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the
JPA’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will
not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination
of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention
by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and
was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant
deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we
consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the JPA’s financial statements are free from material
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial
statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our
audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.
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To the Board of Directors

of the Las Virgenes Municipal Water District
Calabasas, California

Page 2

Purpose of this Report
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control or on

compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in
considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other

purpose.

fa § M Gy 7

Santa Ana, California Kenneth H. Pun, CPA, CGMA
November 18, 2015 CPA Number: 88316
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

This section of the Joint Powers Authority (JPA) annual financial report presents our
analysis of the JPA’s financial performance during the Fiscal Years that ended on June
30, 2015 and 2014. Please read it in conjunction with the Financial Statements, which
follow this section.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

e The JPA’s net position decreased by 2.7% to $96.5 million during FY 2015 and
decreased by 0.2% to $99.2 million during FY 2014.

e During FY 2015 the JPA’s operating expenses increased to $21.5 million, up by
0.3%. In FY 2014, the JPA’s operating expenses decreased 1.1% to $21.4
million.

e Billings to JPA participants in FY 2015 increased to $12.9 million, 7.4% more
than FY 2014 billings of $12.0 million.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The discussion and analysis are intended to serve as an introduction to Las Virgenes
and Triunfo Joint Powers Authority (JPA) financial statements. The JPA’s basic
financial statements comprise two components: Financial Statements and Notes to the
Financial Statements. This report also contains other supplementary information in
addition to the basic financial statements themselves.

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Financial Statements of the JPA report information about the JPA using accounting
methods similar to those used by private sector companies. These statements offer
short- and long-term financial information about its activities. The Comparative
Statement of Net Position (CSNP) includes all of the JPA’s assets and liabilities and
provides information about the nature and amount of investments in resources (assets)
and the obligations to JPA creditors (liabilities). The CSNP also provides the basis for
evaluating the capital structure of the JPA.

All of the current year’s revenues and expenses are accounted for in the Comparative
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position. These statements
reflect the result of the JPA’s operations over the past year.

The final required Financial Statement is the Comparative Statement of Cash Flows.
The primary purpose of this statement is to provide information about the JPA’s cash
receipts and cash payments during the reporting period. The statement reports cash
receipts, cash payments, and net changes in cash resulting from operations and
investments. It also provides answers to such questions as where did cash come from,
what was cash used for, and what was the change in cash balance during the reporting
period.
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FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY

The analysis of the JPA begins on page 13 of the Financial Statements. One of the
most important questions asked about the JPA’s finances is “Is the JPA, as a whole,
better off or worse off as a result of the year’s activities?” The Comparative Statement
of Net Position, the Comparative Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in
Net Position report information about the JPA’s activities in a way that will help answer
this question. These three statements report the net position of the JPA and changes in
them. You can think of the JPA’s net position—the difference between assets and
liabilities—as one way to measure financial health or financial position. Over time,
increases or decreases in the JPA’s net position is one indicator of whether its financial
health is improving or deteriorating. However, you will need to consider other non-
financial factors such as changes in economic conditions, population growth, and new
or changed government legislation.

NET POSITION

The analysis begins with a summary of the JPA’s Statement of Net Position presented
in Table 1.

TABLE 1

Condensed Statements of Net Position
(in thousands of dollars)

Dollar Dollar
FY 2015 Change FY 2014 Change FY 2013

Current Assets $ 6,832 ($478) $ 7,310 $(146) $7,456
Property, Plant & Equipment 96,482 ($2,715) 99,197 (187) 99,384
Total Assets 103,314 (3.193) 106,507 (333) 106.840
Due to Participants 5,952 (582) 6,534 (114) 6,648
Other Liabilities 880 104 776 (32) 808
Total Liabilities 6,832 (478) 7,310 (146) 7,456

Total Net Position:
Investment in Capital Assets,

Net of Related Debt $96,482 $(2,715) $99,197 $(187)  $99,384

As can be seen from the table above, net position of the JPA is equivalent to property,
plant and equipment. Everything else is either a current asset or a liability. While
between FY 2013 and FY 2014, net position was largely flat with only a $0.2 million
decrease, In FY 2015, net position was reduced by $2.7 million. This decrease in Net
Position (and property, plant and equipment) is due to depreciation expense exceeding
participant capital contributions. Capital contributions were $3.7 million, compared to
$6.3 million depreciation expense.
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While the Statement of Net Position shows the change in financial position, the
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position provides answers as to
the nature and source of these changes.

Table 2 shows revenue from recycled water sales decreased significantly in FY 2015,
following a smaller reduction in FY 2014 due to a reduction in wholesale recycled water
sales caused by the ongoing and increasingly significant drought. Operating expenses
have generally been in line year-over-year.

TABLE 2
Condensed Statements of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Net Position
(in thousands of dollars)

Dollar Dollar
FY 2015 Change FY 2014 Change FY 2013

Recycled Water Sales $2,135 $(757)  $2,892 $(116) $3,008
Other Operating Revenue 226 13 213 (68) 281
Non-operating Revenues 13 2 11 3 14
Total Revenues 2,374 (742) 3,116 (187) 3.303
Depreciation Expense 6,319 39 6,280 (97) 6,377
Other Operating Expense 15,189 37 15,153 (154) 15,307
Non-operating Expense 167 83 84 (231) 315
Total Expenses 21,676 159 21,517 (482) 21,999
Operating Loss before Billings (19,302) (900) (18,402 294 (18,696)
Billings to Participants 12,929 892 12,037 33 12,004
Net Loss before Capital (6,372) (9) (6,364) 328 (6,692)
Contributions

Participant Capital Contributions 3,657 (2,520) 6,177 2,245 3,932
NET POSITION:

Change in Net Position (2,715) 2,529 (187) 2,573 (2,760)
Net Position — Beginning of Year 99,197 (187) 99,384 (2,760) 102,144)
Net Position — End of Year $96,482 $(2,715) $99.197  $(187)  $99,384
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CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

At the end of FY 2015, the JPA had net capital assets of $96.5 million, compared to

$99.2 million in FY 2014, and $99.4 million in FY 2013, as shown in Table 3.

TABLE 3

Capital Assets
(In thousands of dollars)

Dollar Dollar

FY 2015 Change FY 2014 Change EY 2013

Land & Land Rights $12,259 $0 $12,259 $0 $12,259
Sewer & Treatment Plant 117,535 337 117,198 2,022 115,176
Compost Plant 63,275 212 63,063 6 63,057
Recycled Water System 31,845 0 31,845 168 31,677
Construction in Progress 10,250 2,930 7,320 3,791 3,529

Subtotal 235,164 3,479 231,685 5,987 225,698

Less Accumulated Depreciation  (138,682) (6,194) (132,488) (6,174) (126,314)

Total Capital Assets $96,482  $(2,715) $99,197 $(187) $99,384

Table 4 shows a summary of some of the major improvements to the system during FY
2015 and Table 5 shows the major capital improvements to the system in FY 2014. FY
2015 saw a significant reduction in the outlay of capital projects compared to FY 2014.

TABLE 4

Major Capital Improvement Projects for FY 2015
(In thousands of dollars)

FY 2015
Reservoir #2 Improvements $1,425
Construction of 3" Digester at Rancho 1,297
Tapia Primary Tank Rehabilitation 260
Centrate Tank Cathodic Protection System Replacement 129
Total Major Projects 3,111
Total Other Projects 546
Total Projects $3,657
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TABLE S

Major Capital Improvement Projects for FY 2014
(In thousands of dollars)

EY
2014

Third Digester Construction-Rancho Las Virgenes $5,185
Tapia Alternative Disinfection Project 259
Tapia Grit Cyclone Conveyor 125
Tapia Primary Tank Rehab 116
Total Major Projects 5,685
Total Other Projects 492
Total Projects $6,177

As shown in Table 6 the JPA’s FY 2016 Capital Improvement Budget appropriates $7.1
million for capital projects, compared with a budget of $7.3 million in FY 2015. The
projects are financed by the participating agencies. More information about the JPA’s
Capital Assets is presented on page 22 in the Notes to the Basic Financial Statements.

TABLE 6

Capital Budget
(In thousands of dollars)
FY 2016 FEY 2015

Recycled Water Projects $1,930 $2,768
Sanitation Projects 5,188 4,590
Total 7,118 7,358

BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

The Boards of Directors for both participating agencies adopt the JPA Operating and
Capital Improvement Budget prior to the start of the fiscal year. The participant Boards
may approve budget revisions during the year. A FY 2015 budget comparison and
analysis is presented in Table 7.

Actual revenue was lower than what was anticipated in the adopted budget due to an

increase in recycled water conservation. Overall reductions in operating expenses were
offset by increases in non-operating expenses and General and Administrative cost.
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TABLE 7

FY 2015 Actual vs FY 2015 Budget
(In thousands of dollars)

FY FY Total
2015 2015 Dollar  Percent
Actual Budget Change Change
Revenues:

Recycled Water Sales $2,135 $2,304 ($169) (7.3%)
Other Operating Revenue 226 188 38 20.2%
Non-operating Revenue 13 20 7 (35.00%
Total Revenues 2,374 2,512 (138) (5.5%)

Operating Expenses:
Treatment Plant 4,428 4,763 (335) (7.0)%
Recycled Water Transmission 1,469 1,206 263 21.8%

And Distribution

Compost Plant 2,492 2,541 (49) (1.9)%
Sewer 113 112 1 0.4%
General and Administrative 6,453 6,384 69 1.1%
Depreciation 6,319 6,280 39 0.6%
Other Operating Expenses 235 273 (38) (13.9%)
Non-operating Expenses 167 0 167 100%
Total Expenses 21.676 21,559 117 0.5%
Net Operating Expenses $(19,302) $(19,047) ($255) 1.3%

In FY 2014, shown in Table 8, on the next page, actual revenue was higher than what
was anticipated in the adopted budget due to an increase in recycled water sales.
Overall operating expenses were slightly over budget, and net operating expenses were
lower than the budgeted amount by approximately $0.2 million.

24
10



TABLE 8

FY 2014 Actual vs FY 2014 Budget
(In thousands of dollars)

FY FY Total
2014 2014 Dollar  Percent
Actual Budget Change Change
Revenues:

Recycled Water Sales $2,892 $2,624 $268 10.2%
Other Operating Revenue 213 205 8 3.9%
Non-operating Revenue 11 20 (9) (45.00%
Total Revenues 3,116 2,849 267 9.4%

Operating Expenses:
Treatment Plant 4,403 4,724 (321) (6.8)%
Recycled Water Transmission 1,520 1,266 254 20.1%

And Distribution

Compost Plant 2,479 2,512 (33) (1.3)%
Sewer 112 137 (25) (18.2)%
General and Administrative 6,391 6,246 145 2.3%
Depreciation 6,280 6,377 (97) (1.5)%
Other Operating Expenses 248 214 34 15.9%
Non-operating Expenses 84 0 84 -
Total Expenses 21517 21,476 41 0.2%
Net Operating Expenses $(18,401) $(18,627) $226 A.2)%

LONG TERM DEBT

The JPA has no long-term debt nor is there any intention of issuing future debt. All
funding is provided by the participating agencies.
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ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR’S BUDGET

The adopted budget for FY 2016 was developed considering the change to the
wholesale recycled water rate, the changing costs of energy, costs of chemicals, and
staff costs. Table 9 compares the FY 2016 budget to FY 2015 and FY 2014 Actuals.

TABLE 9
FY 2016 Budget Compared to

FY 2015 & FY 2014 Actual
(In thousands of dollars)

FY 2016 FY 2015 FY 2014
Budget Actual Actual

Recycled Water Sales $2,466  $2,135  $2,892
Other Operating Revenue 80 226 213
Non-Operating Revenues 20 13 11
Total Revenues 2,566 2,374 3,116
Depreciation Expense 6,319 6,319 6,280
Other Operating Expense 15,599 15,357 15,153
Non-Operating Expense 0 0 84
Total Expense 21,918 21,676 21,517
Net Expense (19,352) (19,302) (18,401)
Billings to Participants 13,033 12,929 12,037
Excess of Net Operating Expenses (6,319) (6,372) (6,364)
Over Billings to Participants
Participant Capital Contributions 7,118 3,657 6,177
Change in Net Assets 799  (2,715) (187)
Beginning Net Assets 96,482 99,197 99,384
Ending Net Assets $97,281 $96,482 $99,197

Operating revenue is expected to increase due to an increase in recycled water rates
and Demand is expected to remain soft due to the ongoing drought. The budget
anticipates a return to more historical levels of capital contributions.

CONTACTING THE DISTRICT'S FINANCIAL MANAGER

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, customers and creditors with a
general overview of the JPA’s finances and to demonstrate the JPA’s accountability for
the money it receives. The responsibility for the JPA’s accounting and financial
reporting rests with the staff of the Las Virgenes Municipal Water District. If you have
guestions about this report or need additional financial information, contact the Las
Virgenes Municipal Water District, Department of Finance and Administration, 4232 Las
Virgenes Road, Calabasas, California, 91302.
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Las Virgenes-Triunfo Joint Powers Authority

Statements of Net Position

June 30, 2015 and 2014

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Accounts receivable
Interest receivable
Inventories
Prepaid items
Total current assets
Noncurrent assets:
Capital assets, not being depreciated
Capital assets, being depreciated, net
Total capital assets
Total noncurrent assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts and contracts payable and accrued liabilities
Due to participants
Total current liabilities

Total liabilities

NET POSITION
Net Investments in Capital Assets by Participants:
Las Virgenes Municipal Water District
Triunfo Sanitation District
Net Investments in Capital Assets by Participants

Total net position

See accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements.

13

2015 2014
4,759,547 6,164,190
1,001,457 .

850,601 913,844
3,937 3,894
177,855 188,321
39,131 40,173
6,832,528 7,310,422
22,509,038 19,579,202
73,972,613 79,617,592
96,481,651 99,196,794
96,481,651 99,196,794
103,314,179 106,507,216
880,409 776,437
5,952,119 6,533,985
6,832,528 7,310,422
6,832,528 7,310,422
64,185,698 66,060,267
32,295,953 33,136,527
96,481,651 99,196,794
96,481,651 99,196,794
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Las Virgenes-Triunfo Joint Powers Authority

Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Positon
For the Years Ended June 30, 2015 and 2014

OPERATING REVENUES:
Recycled water sales
Other income

Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Treatment plant

Recycled water transmission and distribution
Compost plant

Sewer

Depreciation

General and administrative

Other operating expenses

Total operating expenses

OPERATING (LOSS) BEFORE
BILLINGS TO PARTICIPANTS

Billings to participants
OPERATING (LOSS)

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES):
Interest income

Other expenses

Loss on disposal of capital assets

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)

NET (LOSS) BEFORE
PARTICIPANTS' CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Participants' capital contributions
CHANGES IN NET POSITION

NET POSITION:
Beginning of year

End of year

See accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements.

2015 2014
$ 2,134,678  $ 2,891,658
226,336 212,888
2,361,014 3,104,546
4,428,106 4,402,610
1,469,223 1,520,483
2,492,119 2,478,561
112,719 112,231
6,318,589 6,280,274
6,452,880 6,391,286
234,508 247,853
21,508,144 21,433,298
(19,147,130) (18,328,752)
12,929,586 12,037,292
(6,217,544) (6,291,460)
13,136 11,186
(114,180) -
(53,353) (83,961)
(154,397) (72,775)
(6,371,941) (6,364,235)
3,656,798 6,176,993
(2,715,143) (187,242)
99,196,794 99,384,036
$ 96,481,651  $ 99,196,794
28
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Las Virgenes-Triunfo Joint Powers Authority
Statements of Cash Flows
For the Years Ended June 30, 2015 and 2014

2015 2014
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Cash received from participants $ 15,127,507 $ 15,072,347
Cash paid to suppliers for operations (14,961,919) (15,185,103)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 165,588 (112,756)
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Acquisition of capital assets (3,656,799) (6,176,993)
Capital contributions 3,656,799 6,176,993
Net amount paid to participants (581,866) (114,350)
Net cash used in capital and
related financing activities (581,866) (114,350)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Interest received 14,091 11,595
Purchase of investments (1,002,456) -
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities (988,365) 11,595
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (1,404,643) (215,511)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:
Beginning of year 6,164,190 6,379,701
End of year $ 4,759,547 $ 6,164,190
RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING LOSSES TO NET
CASH USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating loss $ (6,217,544) $ (6,291,460)
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash
provided by (used in) operating activities:
Depreciation 6,318,589 6,280,274
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 63,243 (69,491)
(Increase) decrease in inventories 10,466 (1,782)
(Increase) decrease in prepaid items 1,042 744
Increase (decrease) in accounts and contracts payable
and accrued liabilities 103,972 (31,041)
Increase (decrease) in deposits and other (114,180) -
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities $ 165,588 $ (112,756)
See accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements. 29
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Las Virgenes-Triunfo Joint Powers Authority
Notes to Basic Financial Statements
For the Years Ended June 30, 2015 and 2014

Note 1 — Reporting Entity

On October 12, 1964, Las Virgenes Municipal Water District (“LVMWD”) and Triunfo Sanitation District (“TSD”)
established Las-Virgenes-Triunfo Joint Powers Authority (“JPA”) to construct, operate, maintain and provide for the
replacement of a joint sewerage system to serve the Malibu Creek drainage area. The equity of each member is equal
to the member’s pro-rata share of capital assets, net of depreciation. LVMWD has been the designated administering
agent.

Note 2 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of Presentation

Financial statement presentation follows the recommendations promulgated by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (“GASB”) commonly referred to as accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America (“U.S. GAAP”). GASB is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and
financial reporting standards.

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statements Presentation

The Financial Statements (i.e., the statement of net position, the statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net
position, and statement of cash flows) report information on all of the activities of the JPA.

The Financial Statements are reported using the “‘economic resources” measurement focus and the accrual basis of
accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of
the timing of related cash flows. Interest associated with the current fiscal period is considered to be susceptible to
accrual and so has been recognized as revenue of the current fiscal period.

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 63, Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of Resources, Deferred
Inflows of Resources, and Net Position, the Statement of Net Position reports separate sections for Deferred Outflows
of Resources, and Deferred Inflows of Resources, when applicable.

Deferred Outflows of Resources represent outflows of resources (consumption of net position) that apply to
future periods and that, therefore, will not be recognized as an expense until that time.

Deferred Inflows of Resources represent inflows of resources (acquisition of net position) that apply to future
periods and that, therefore, are not recognized as revenue until that time.

Operating revenues are those revenues that are generated from the primary operations of the JPA. The JPA reports a
measure of operations by presenting the change in net position from operations as "operating income" in the statement
of revenues, expenses, and changes in net position. Operating activities are defined by the JPA as all activities other
than financing and investing activities (interest expense and investment income), and other infrequently occurring
transaction of a non-operating nature. Operating expenses are those expenses that are essential to the primary
operations of the JPA. All other expenses are reported as non-operating expenses.
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Las Virgenes-Triunfo Joint Powers Authority
Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued)
For the Years Ended June 30, 2015 and 2014

Note 2 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include all highly liquid investments with original maturities of 90 days or less and are
carried at cost, which approximates fair value.

The JPA participates in an investment pool managed by the State of California titled Local Agency Investment Fund
(LAIF), which has invested a portion of the pool funds in structured notes and asset-backed securities. The JPA also
invests in CalTrust Short Term Fund. LAIF’s investments are subject to credit risk with the full faith and credit of the
State of California collateralizing these investments. In addition, these structured notes and assets-backed securities
are subject to market risk and to change in interest rates. The reported value of the pool is the same as the fair value of
the pool shares.

Certain disclosure requirements, if applicable for deposit and investment risk, are specified for the following areas:
o Interest Rate Risk
e Credit Risk
— Opverall
— Custodial Credit Risk
— Concentration of Credit Risk
e Foreign Currency Risk

Accounts Receivable

Customer accounts receivable consist of amounts owed by private individuals and organizations for services rendered
in the regular course of business operations. Receivables are shown net of allowances for doubtful accounts, if any.
The JPA also accrues an estimated amount for services that have been provided, but not yet billed. Management has
evaluated the accounts and believes they are all collectible.

Inventories
Inventories consist of expendable supplies and are valued at average cost method.
Prepaid items

Payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond the fiscal year ended are recorded as prepaid
items.

Capital Assets

Capital assets are valued at historical cost, or estimated historical cost, if actual historical cost was not available.
Donated capital assets are valued at their estimated fair market value on the date donated. The JPA policy has set the
capitalization threshold for reporting capital assets at $5,000, all of which must have an estimated useful life in excess
of one year. Depreciation is recorded on a straight-line basis over estimated useful lives of the assets, which range
from 3 to 100 years.

Plant 10 - 100 Years
Machinery and equipment 3 -25 Years

Capital assets are shared in accordance with each participant’s capacity rights reserved in each component of the joint
system. The allocation of costs for projects in process is based upon engineering estimates of the capacity rights and
could increase or decrease when the final capacity rights are determined.
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Las Virgenes-Triunfo Joint Powers Authority
Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued)
For the Years Ended June 30, 2015 and 2014

Note 2 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Net Position

Net position represents the difference between all other elements in the statement of net position and should be
displayed in the following three components:

Net Investment in_Capital Assets — This component of net position consists of capital assets, net of
accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balances of debt that are attributable to the acquisition,
construction, or improvement of those assets.

Restricted — This component of net position consists of restricted assets reduced by liabilities and deferred
inflows of resources related to those assets.

Unrestricted — This component of net position is the amount of the assets, deferred outflows of resources,
liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources that are not included in the determination of net investment in
capital assets or the restricted component of net position.

Use of Restricted/Unrestricted Net Position

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the JPA’s policy to use restricted resources
first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of the contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
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Las Virgenes-Triunfo Joint Powers Authority
Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued)
For the Years Ended June 30, 2015 and 2014

Note 3 — Cash and Investments

At June 30, 2015 and 2014, cash and investments are reported in the accompanying statements of net position as
follows:

2015 2014
Cash and cash equivalent $ 4,759,547 $ 6,164,190
Investments 1,001,457 -
$ 5,761,004 $ 6,164,190

At June 30, 2015 and 2014, cash and investments consisted of the followings:

2015 2014
Deposits:
Pooled with Las Virgenes Municipal
Water District $ 383,900 $ 462,115
Investments:
California Local Agency Investment Fund 4,375,647 5,702,075
CalTrust 1,001,457 -
Total cash and investments $ 5,761,004 $ 6,164,190

Demand Deposits

At June 30, 2015 and 2014, the carrying amounts of cash deposits were $383,900 and $462,115, respectively, which
were fully insured and/or collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institutions in the LVMWD’s name
as discussed below.

The California Government Code requires California banks and savings and loan associations to secure the LVMWD’s
cash deposits by pledging securities as collateral. This Code states that collateral pledged in this manner shall have the
effect of perfecting a security interest in such collateral superior to those of a general creditor. Thus, collateral for cash
deposits is considered to be held in the LVMWD’s name.

The fair value of pledged securities must equal at least 110% of the LVMWD’s cash deposits. California law also
allows institutions to secure the LVMWD’s deposits by pledging first trust deed mortgage notes having a value of
150% of the LVMWD'’s total cash deposits. LVMWD may waive collateral requirements for cash deposits, which are
fully insured up to $250,000 by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. LVMWD, however, has not waived the
collateralization requirements.

Local Agency Investment Fund

The JPA’s investments with Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) include a portion of the pool funds invested in
Structured Notes and Asset-Backed Securities. These investments include the following:

e Structured Notes - debt securities (other than asset-backed securities) whose cash flow characteristics
(coupon rate, redemption amount, or stated maturity) depend upon one or more indices and/or that have
embedded forwards or options.

e Asset-Backed Securities - the bulk of which are mortgage-backed securities, entitle their purchasers to
receive a share of the cash flows from a pool of assets such as principal and interest repayments from a pool of
mortgages (such as CMO’s) or credit card receivables.

LAIF is overseen by the Local Agency Investment Advisory Board, which consists of five members, in accordance
with State statute.

As of June 30, 2015, the JPA had $4,375,647 invested in LAIF, which had invested 2.08% of the pool investment
funds in Structured Notes and Asset-Backed Securities compared to $5,702,075 and 1.86% at June 30, 2014.
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Las Virgenes-Triunfo Joint Powers Authority
Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued)
For the Years Ended June 30, 2015 and 2014

Note 3 — Cash and Investments (Continued)
Investments Authorized by the California Government Code and the JPA’s Investment Policy

The JPA follows LVMWD’s investment policy. The table below identifies the investment types that are authorized for
the JPA by the California Government Code (or the LVMWD’s investment policy, where more restrictive). The table
also identified certain provisions of the California Code (or the LVMWD’s investment policy, where more restrictive)
that address interest rate risk, credit risk, and concentration of credit risk.

Maximum
Maximum Percentage of Investment
Authorized Investment Type Maturity Portfolio In One Issuer

U.S. Treasury Bills, Bonds and Notes 5 Years None None
U.S. Government Sponsored Agency Securities 5 Years None None
Time Deposits 1 Year 25% None
Repurchase Agreements 30 days 10% None

California Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) None None $50,000,000
Local Government Investment Pools None None None
Bond issued by Local Agencies or States 5 Years None None

Disclosures Relating to Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an investment.
Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of its fair value to changes in market
interest rates. One of the ways that the JPA manages its exposure to interest rate risk is by purchasing a combination of
shorter term and longer term investments and by timing cash flows from maturities so that a portion of the portfolio is
maturing or coming close to maturity evenly over time as necessary to provide the cash flow and liquidity needed for
operations.

The JPA’s investments of $5,377,104 and $5,702,075 at June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively made up of investments
in LAIF and CalTrust. Investments in LAIF are highly liquid, as deposits can be converted to cash within twenty-four
hours without loss of interest. The JPA started investing in CalTrust in the year end June 30, 2015. Investment in
CalTrust has average maturity of 1.34 years as of June 30, 2015.

Disclosures Relating to Credit Risk

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of the
investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized statistical rating organization.
Investments in LAIF in the amounts of $4,375,647 and $5,702,075 at June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively, are
unrated. Investment in CalTrust in the amounts of $1,001,457 and $0 at June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively, are also
unrated.

Disclosures Relating to Custodial Credit Risk

The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty (e.g., broker-
dealer) to a transaction, a government will not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral securities that
are in the possession of another party. The California Government Code and LVMWD’s investment policy do not
contain legal or policy requirements that would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for investments. With respect
to investments, custodial credit risk generally applies only to direct investments in marketable securities. Custodial
credit risk does not apply to a local government’s indirect investment in securities through the use of mutual funds or
government investment pools (such as LAIF).
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Las Virgenes-Triunfo Joint Powers Authority
Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued)
For the Years Ended June 30, 2015 and 2014

Note 4 — Capital Assets

Summary of changes in capital assets for the year ended June 30, 2015 is as follows:

Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land and land rights
Construction in progress

Total capital assets, not being depreciated

Capital assets, being depreciated:
Sewer and treatment plant
Compost plant and farm
Recycled water system

Total capital assets, being depreciated

Less: accumulated depreciation
Sewer and treatment plant
Compost plant and farm
Recycled water system

Total accumulated depreciation

Total capital assets, being depreciated, net

Total capital assets, net

Summary of changes in capital assets for the year ended June 30, 2014 is as follows:

Capital assets, not being depreciated:

Land and land rights

Construction in progress

Total capital assets, not being depreciated

Capital assets, being depreciated:

Sewer and treatment plant

Compost plant and farm

Recycled water system

Total capital assets, being depreciated

Less: accumulated depreciation
Sewer and treatment plant
Compost plant and farm
Recycled water system

Total accumulated depreciation
Total capital assets, being depreciated, net

Total capital assets, net

Balance Balance
July 1, 2014 Additions Deletions June 30, 2015

$ 12,258,791  § -3 - 3 12,258,791
7,320,411 3,656,798 (726,960) 10,250,249
19,579,202 3,656,798 (726,960) 22,509,040
117,197,572 459,387 (122,393) 117,534,566
63,062,993 267,573 (55,390) 63,275,176
31,845,276 - - 31,845,276
212,105,841 726,960 (177,783) 212,655,018
(72,630,780) (3,350,102) 80,119 (75,900,763)
(42,461,046) (2,089,300) 44312 (44,506,034)
(17,396,423) (879,187) - (18,275,610)
(132,488,249) (6,318,589) 124,431 (138,682,407)
79,617,592 (5,591,629) (53,352) 73,972,611

$ 99,196,794 § (1,934,831) $ (780,312) $§ 96,481,651

Balance Balance
July 1,2013 Additions Deletions June 30, 2014

$ 12,258,791  § - 3 - 3 12,258,791
3,529,251 6,176,993 (2,385,833) 7,320,411
15,788,042 6,176,993 (2,385,833) 19,579,202
115,176,568 2,199,634 (178,630) 117,197,572
63,056,581 17,467 (11,055) 63,062,993
31,676,544 168,732 - 31,845,276
209,909,693 2,385,833 (189,685) 212,105,841
(69,405,896) (3,324,923) 100,039 (72,630,780)
(40,373,702) (2,093,029) 5,685 (42,461,046)
(16,534,101) (862,322) - (17,396,423)
(126,313,699) (6,280,274) 105,724 (132,488,249)
83,595,994 (3,894,441) (83,961) 79,617,592

$ 99,384,036 § 2282552 $ (2,469,794) $ 99,196,794
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Las Virgenes-Triunfo Joint Powers Authority
Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued)
For the Years Ended June 30, 2015 and 2014

Note 5 — Due to Participants

During the year ended June 30, 2015 and 2014, additional advances received from the participants were in the amount
of $16,629,994 and $18,095,923, respectively. The advances received from the participants are used to pay for the
operating, capital, and administrative cost of the JPA. At June 30, 2015 and 2014, due to participants were in the
amount of $5,952,119 and $6,533,985, respectively.

Note 6 — Participant Contributions

Cost of the JPA is shared by the participants based on the following methodology. Variable operation and
maintenance cost are prorated between the participants based on the average sewage flow contributed to the joint
system. Fixed operating and maintenance cost are prorated between the participants based on the participants’
respective capacity rights in the facility. Capital costs are prorated between the participants based on the participants’
respectively capacity rights in the facility. Annual audit costs are shared equally. General and administrative costs are
based on the actual cost of labor. Lastly, land acquisition costs are shared based on the capacity rights in the project
for which the land is acquired. As of January 1, 2005, the joint system, except for the sewer collection system, is
allocated by 70.6% to LVMWD and 29.4% to TSD.

The following is the summary of the contributions made by the participants for the years ended June 30, 2015 and
2014:

2015
Operating Capital
Contribution Percentage Contribution Percentage
LVMWD $ 8,024,539 66.7% $ 2,581,699 70.6%
TSD 4,305,046 33.3% 1,075,099 29.4%
Total $ 12,929,586 100.0% $ 3,656,798 100.0%
2014
Operating Capital
Contribution Percentage Contribution Percentage
LVMWD $ 8,254,018 68.6% $ 4,360,957 70.6%
TSD 3,783,274 31.4% 1,816,036 29.4%
Total $ 12,037,292 100.0% $ 6,176,993 100.0%

Note 7 — Risk Management

The JPA is covered under the LVMWD’s insurance policies. The LVMWD retained Tolman & Wiker Insurance
Service, LLC for general liability, property, auto and physical damage. The coverage for the general liability provided
for $11 million per occurrence and $61 million for the aggregate, with a $50,000 self insured retention limit per
occurrence. The coverage for the property provided for $61 million per occurrence with a self insured retention limit
of $50,000 per occurrence.

During the past three fiscal years, none of the above programs of protection have had settlement or judgments that
exceeded pooled or insured coverage. There have been no significant reductions in pooled or insured liability cover
from coverage in the prior year.
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Las Virgenes-Triunfo Joint Powers Authority
Notes to Basic Financial Statements (Continued)
For the Years Ended June 30, 2015 and 2014

Note 8 — Commitment and Contingencies

Lawsuits

The JPA is a defendant in various lawsuits. Although the outcome of these lawsuits is not presently determinable, it is
the opinion of the JPA’s legal counsel and the JPA’s management that resolution of these matters will not have a
material adverse effect on the financial condition of the JPA.

Commitments

The JPA had outstanding contract commitments of $2,216,418 and $1,340,205 for the years ended June 30, 2015 and
2014, respectively.

As of June 30, 2015, in the opinion of the JPA’s management, there were no additional outstanding matters that would
have a significant effect on the financial position of the JPA.

38
24



SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

25

39



Las Virgenes-Triunfo Joint Powers Authority
Schedule of Changes in Participants’ Advance Accounts
For the Years Ended June 30, 2015 and 2014

Construction Funds Operating Funds
Tapia Plant Operations and
and Truck Sewers Maintenance
Las Virgenes Triunfo Las Virgenes Triunfo
Municipal Sanitation Municipal Sanitation
Water District District Water District District
Due to (from) Participants - Beginning of year $ 527,350 $ 19,083  § 2,319,846 $ 1,061,709
Advance from participants - 250,272 8,627,996 4,933,820
Interfund activities with participants - - - -
Constructions costs allocated (190,136) (79,179) - -
Change in fair market value of LAIF 1,317 328 - -
Change in fair market value of LAIF - Prior year (1,422) (281) - -
Billings to participants for operating expenses - - (8,627,996) (4,307,278)
Billings to participants from replacement fund interest income - - - -
Interest income from (to) participants 899 224 - -
Recycled water billings to Triunfo Sanitation District - - - (626,542)
Due to (from) Participants - End of year $ 338,008 $ 190,447  $ 2,319,846 $ 1,061,709
(Continued)
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Las Virgenes-Triunfo Joint Powers Authority
Schedule of Changes in Participants' Advance Accounts (Continued)

For the Years Ended June 30, 2015 and 2014

Due to (from) Participants - Beginning of year

Advance from participants

Interfund activities with participants

Constructions costs allocated

Change in fair market value of LAIF

Change in fair market value of LAIF - Prior year

Billings to participants for operating expenses

Billings to participants from replacement fund interest income
Interest income from (to) participants

Recycled water billings to Triunfo Sanitation District

Due to (from) Participants - End of year

Operating Funds
Replacement of
Capital Assets
Las Virgenes Triunfo
Municipal Sanitation Total
Water District District 2015 2014
$ 1,800,778 § 805219 $§ 6,533,985 § 6,648,335
1,579,874 1,238,032 16,629,994 18,095,923
- - - 839,098
(2,391,563) (995,920) (3,656,798) (6,176,993)
- - 1,645 -
- - (1,703) -
- - (12,935,275) (12,042,024)
3,457 2,232 5,689 4,732
- - 1,123 4,012
- - (626,542) (839,098)
$ 992,546 § 1,049,563 § 5952,119 § 6,533,985

27
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ITEM 6A

November 30, 2015 LVMWD Regular Board Meeting
TO: JPA Board of Directors
FROM: Facilities & Operations

Subject : Rancho Agitator Conveyor Frame Replacement: Purchase Order

SUMMARY:

The compost agitators at the Rancho Las Virgenes Composting Facility are essential in mixing and moving
compost within the bays of the reactor building. In October 2015, staff discovered several problems with the
conveyor frame for Agitator No. 1. The conveyor frame is the base for the agitator’s flights and chains and is
rusting and deteriorating. The frame has several sections with corrosion damage and extensive wear due to
normal operation. Staff recommends replacement of the conveyor frame. The replacement from the original
equipment manufacturer will extend the useful life of the agitator.

RECOMMENDATION(S):

Authorize the General Manager to issue a purchase order to BDP Industries, Inc., in the amount of $41,500,
for the purchase of a new conveyor frame for Agitator No. 1.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Yes

ITEM BUDGETED:

Yes

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

Sufficient funds are available in the adopted Fiscal Year 2015-16 JPA Budget (CIP Job No. 10601) for the
purchase.

DISCUSSION:

The reliability of the agitator is crucial to plant operation. Agitator No. 1 has significant corrosion and wear on
the conveyor frame section. It is no longer possible to attach various parts to the frame. The plant has
experienced increased mechanical breakdowns due to the condition of the agitator, and the frame has
exceeded its useful life. Staff researched fabrication of a new frame, but initial estimates exceeded the cost
of a factory replacement. This purchase will extend the useful life of the agitator and increase plant reliability.
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Attached for reference are photographs showing the condition of the deteriorated agitator conveyor frame.

GOALS:

Construct, Manage and Maintain All Facilities and Provide Services to Assure System Reliability and
Environmental Compatibility

Prepared by: Darrell Johnson, Facilities Supervisor

ATTACHMENTS:

Photos of Deteriorated Agitator Conveyor Frame

43



44



45



46



a7



48






ITEM 6B

November 30, 2015 LVMWD Regular Board Meeting
TO: JPA Board of Directors
FROM: Finance & Administration

Subject : Financial Review: First Quarter of Fiscal Year 2015-16

SUMMARY:
The first quarter financial review presents data as of September 30, 2015. It is important to note that due to timing of

various projects and payments, the first quarter report should be used to identify areas where attention needs to be
focused to determine if there is an emerging trend that may affect the JPA’s position at year-end.

RECOMMENDATION(S):

Receive and file the financial report for the first quarter of Fiscal Year 2015-16.

FISCAL IMPACT:

No

ITEM BUDGETED:

No

DISCUSSION:

The JPA’s first quarter net uses of funds in Fiscal Year 2015-16 totaled $3.6 million, compared to $4.2 million for the
same period in Fiscal Year 2014-15. Significant reductions were seen in operating revenues, which were down 22% to
$718,253. Additionally, capital expenditures were down 38% to $756,619, primarily due to timing of projects.

GOALS:

Ensure Effective Utilization of the Public's Assets and Money

Prepared by: Donald Patterson, Director of Finance and Administration

ATTACHMENTS:

Financial Report
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Joint Powers Authority Operations
Quarterly Update - Comparison to Budget & Prior Year at June 30, 2015
FY14-15 Year to Date - Preliminary

FY 14-15 Actual FY 15-16 Budget FY 15-16 Actual

YTD YTD YTD
Total Revenues
Operating Revenues 925,613 928,389 S 718,253
Other Revenues 3,165 3,000 13,167
Total Revenues 928,778 931,389 731,420
Total Expenses
Operating Expenses 3,930,331 4,200,192 S 3,610,027
Capital Project Expenses 1,227,672 1,977,007 756,619
Total Expenses 5,158,003 6,177,199 4,366,646
Net (Uses) of Funds (4,229,225) (5,245,810) S (3,635,226)
Las Virgenes Share (2,919,017) (3,632,204) (2,503,852)
Triunfo Share (1,310,208) (1,613,606) (1,131,374)
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Las Virgenes Share:

Total Revenues

Operating Revenues

Other Revenues
Total Revenues

Total Expenses

Operating Expenses

Capital Project Expenses
Total Expenses

Net (Uses) of Funds - LV

Triunfo Share:

Total Revenues

Operating Revenues

Other Revenues
Total Revenues

Total Expenses

Operating Expenses

Capital Project Expenses
Total Expenses

Net (Uses) of Funds - TSD

Total JPA Net (Uses) of Funds

Joint Powers Authority Operations
Quarterly Update - Comparison to Budget & Prior Year as of September 30, 2015

FY 15-16 To Date

FY 14-15 Actual

FY 15-16 Budget

FY 15-16 Actual

YTD YTD YTD
$ 653,483 655,443 507,087
2,234 2,118 10,428
655,717 657,561 517,515

$ 2,707,998 2,893,998 2,487,309
866,736 1,395,767 534,058
3,574,734 4,289,765 3,021,367

$  (2,919,017) (3,632,204) (2,503,852)
$ 272,130 272,946 211,166
931 882 2,739

273,061 273,828 213,905

$ 1,222,333 1,306,194 1,122,718
360,936 581,240 222,561
1,583,269 1,887,434 1,345,279

$  (1,310,208) (1,613,606) (1,131,374)
$  (4,229,225) (5,245,810) (3,635,226)
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Joint Powers Authority Operations

Quarterly Update - Comparison to Budget & Prior Year at September 30, 2015

Total Operating Revenues

RW Pump Station

RW Tanks & Reservoirs
RW System Operations

RW Distribution
Sewer

Waste Water Treatment

Composting
Farm Operation
Adminstration

Total Operating Expenses

Net Operating (Expenses)

FY15-16 Year to Date

FY 14-15 Actual

FY 15-16 Budget

FY 15-16 Actual

YTD YTD YTD
$ 925613 S 928,389 ¢ 718,253
449,677 514,460 421,980

17,739 24,529 25,035

11,674 8,211 13,856

42,663 26,916 13,334

76,833 61,518 28,386
2,006,204 1,932,633 1,877,185
1,024,764 1,272,699 926,736
54,186 98,961 61,126

246,591 260,265 242,389
3,930,331 4,200,192 3,610,027

S (3,004,718)

S (3,271,803)

S (2,891,774)

56



v 40 T abed snyels 198f0ud uswanoadwi ended vdce GT-100-61
5
uononJsuo) / ssalboid uj
"(SI/M) uonnjos Juawabeurw UOKRWIOUI J8TeM JO Uoe|[elsul pue aseyaind
£V6'T$ 199'v$ 0T9'9% ovl'ses 0$ ov.'ses 0S€'2ES %V'6¢C %9°0L uolneluswa|dw| aremiyos SINIM - 6850T

‘eide] e waisAs Bulpuey pue [eaowsal ‘Buiaremap 16 1amas e Jo Juswdoljanag
8.9°0T$ Zr9'ses 0ze9es 089°cT$ 0$ 089°€T$ 000°05$ %Y'6C  %9°0L BulpueH 19 J9MsS - £/50T
uononnsuo) / ssalbold ul

"oyouey Je asn 1o} Japeo| Juswade|dal Jo aseyaind
026'cS$ 080°/2T$ 000'08T$ 0% 0$ 0$ 000'08T$ %v'6Cc  %9°0L lapeo maN :oed 1sodwod AT - 0L50T

‘RemyBIH pue|joyinin pue 44/ eide] usamiag sauljadid Jarem pajokoal Buljre) aoejdey
vZE'vES ver'zes 8V.'9TT$ €8v'9zes JAARA 9gE'vees TEC'EVYS %Y'6C  %90L (puinreidel) adid MY .8T qeYSY - 8THOT
9T0Z ‘0€ aunr Aq @19|dw o9 01 s1oaloid

(82£'81%)  (€T2'88TH) (165'992%) 6vT'vCr'6$ T09'6T$ 8¥S'vOv'6$ 8GS'/ST'6$ s108(0.id pajs|dwod [eloL

‘Buimas ssaippe 01 sdwnd ("S'v'd) abpn|s pareanoe uinial ay} jo apelb gns xij pue puod Buiouereq ui Jueeas adejday
YoT' VIS Y10'vES 8.1'8v$ zee'zes 29z'0T$ 090°22%$ 005'08% %V'6Z %9°0L |dY 1uelESS puod Bouefeg eide] - 2850T

"(28S0T "ON dIl Yyim paulquiod) sireday [einonis eide
FARAK 500°TES LT6'SP$ £85°C$ 8€7$ Sve'z$ 00S'9v$ %v'6Z  %90L sireday [eanjonus eide] - Z9S0T

'GT0Z/¥7T/. pancidde aoueidadde eulq
‘(1orem pajokoal) "z "ON JloAlasay Jo sadojs Jo Bulull Juswa)
evr'ocs €0T'eL$ 9S'€0T$ Y9v'€05'T$ 18T$ 112'€0S'T$ 0T0‘209'T$ %V'6Z %9°0L 1an0D Bulul) JuwAldwi Z# IASY - 22S0T
'dS way| ‘ST0Z ‘'S Aenuer uo slojoaliq Jo pleog vdr Aq paidadoe ‘a1e|dwod uononisuod
‘Ajioe4 Bunsodwo) oyouey ayl 1e 181sabip digolaeue paIyl e 10N1SuU0)
(968'seT$) (9e€'9zeS) (zez'29v$) 08.'G88°/$ ¥16'8% 998'0/8°/$ 8YG'eey'L$ %V 62 %9°0L oyouey® J481s861Q pIE 1ONNSU0D - /80T
s103loud pae|dwo)d

oueleg 9ouejeg oouejeg sainmupuadx3 saunipuadx3  saunipuadx3  suonelidoiddy
as. A 108l01d  108l0ud [2101 JeBA JUBIIND  JesA Jold  198loud eror % ASL % A uonduoseq - # qor

GTOZ ‘0€ J9qwardas
snyels 108loud Juswanoadw| jende)
A11oyiny S18mod JUIor ojunil] - SauablaiA se



¥ 40 g abed snyels 198f0ud uswanoadwi ended vdce GT-100-61
B
‘eide] 1e juswdinba [eo1199|a Jaylo apeBdn pue siajj0u09 2160 a|qewwelboid a18j0sqo ade|day

159'€9% 678'¢ST$ 00S9T2$ 0% 0% 0% 00S'9TC$ %V'6C  %9°0.L pi6dn J11u09 21607 8quibold - 29S0T

'sIeak 0z Uey) 210w J0} JIAISS Ul U] ARy Jeyl SIa1sabip JO UoRIpUOd 8y} alenfeAs pue Ino ues|d

GZS'v8% G16'202$ 005°282% 0% 0% 0% 005°282% %V 62 %9°0L 1dy/6ues|o 181s8B1d:AT OyouRy - G950T
‘eide] Te A)jioe) JUBWIEaI] S1RUSD BY) Je yuel uoiiezienba ayenuad e 1onisuod

0Tc'9ees  €9£°208% €LS'EVT'T$S  9V6'90T$ 6v.'v9% 16T'2v$ 6TS'0SC'T$ %¥7'6C  %9°0L Yue] uolnezijenb3 s1esius) - $950T
eide] 1e ssasoid uoneoyLnuap [ealboloiq syl 1o} papasu S824nos uogied [eyuswalddns Ainuapi 01 Apnis

066'7¢$ 0T0'09% 000°G8% 0$ 0$ 0$ 000'G8$ %Y'6C  %90L Apnis uoquen puwidns eide] - £950T
"aul| a1enuad Bunsixa ay) woly spesaulw jo Buiuea|d [ealwayd Jo/pue [eslueydsw apinoid

G95'TS$ Geg'eeT$ 06€'GLT$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 06£'GLT$ %Y'6C  %90L uTeresluUa) Bisix3 qeyay:oyouey - 09S50T
"ApNS uoneljigeyay Jamas ayy ul pazioud pue payiuapl ssjoyuew areljiqeyay

€8E'V.T$ Ov.L'9TT$ €21'16¢$ LL€$ LLe$ 0% 00S'16¢% %6°6S %T 0 aul1 €4/z4 ‘qeyay ajoyue - 65S0T

uononisuo) / ssalbold ul

‘widIsAs ay} ul spijos ajpuey 03 siajjedwi dwnd waisAs arenuad oyouey speibdn

062'0T$ 0TL've$ 000'GE$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 000'Ge$ %v'6C  %9°0L stg(jadw| dwnd-waisAs arenusd - TSS0T
'ssedlano S||IH 1S07 JO UORI|OWap 0} anNp Urew Jayem pajoAdal Jo uonedo|oy

026'G6T$ IR AV €6€£'999% 80.'86% v6.'v$ ¥16°'c6$ TOT'G9.$ %V'6Z %9°0L ureiN M ssedianQ sjiiH 1s01 - 0¥S0T

"(44M) Aljioe) uoirewreloal Jarem eide ] ayl je syusuodwod Buixiw jsuueyd Jie aoe|dey
€SS'0VTS$ L15'.€€$ 0,08LVv$ 2.T'TE9% €€2'8e5% 6£6'26% 2rZ'60T'TS %V'6Z %9°0L wwaoidw Buxiy [puuey) eide] - 8ES0T

‘Aouepunpal walsAs 10) syred elep [euonippe apiAocid pue y}lomiau olpel paseq 1aulayl ue 01 wWalsAs (YAvIDS) WalsAs uonisinboe erep pue |04u09 Alosiaiadns ay) Jo uoiiod paumo vdr ayl apelbdn
2e8'LT$ 1282r$ €59'09% Lyy'zeS 0$ Lyv'ees 00T‘€6$ %v'6C  %9°0L p16dn urolunWwon weisAs vavos - 0ZS0T

s108l01d Jea A-n NN

LTZ'0VT$  TTL'9EES 826'9L1$ €06'G9E$ LPT'C$ 95/'€9¢€$ T€8'CY8$ 970z ‘o€ aunc Aq a3e|dw o2 0} s}0afoid [el0L

aoe|day v ‘apesBdn adepaiul S100Y '€ 91949 Jredal
299NpalJ pue Jojow aAISUadxa 109104d 0} WBISAS UOITRIGIA J0J0W/IBMO|] SI00U |[eISU| 2 “S|0AU0D B1eIS PIJ0S MauU Yim sioresauab 1oy shejal aAnoaioid [eaiueydaw Buiuonounyew pue 919|0sqo adejday T

zseors 668'96% 052'.€T$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0G2'.ET$ %¥'6Z  %9°0L sapesbdn 1793 eideL - /650T
9T0Z ‘0€ aunr Aq 819|dwod 01 s1038fo.id

oueleg 9ouejeg oouejeg sadnmupuadx3 saunipuadx3  saunipuadx3  suonelidoiddy
as. A 108l01d  108f0ud [2101 JeBA UBIIND  JesA Jold  198loud eror % ASL % A uonduoseq - # qor



v 40 ¢ abed snyels 198f0ud uswanoadwi ended vdce GT-100-61
(@))
PIOH UQ 108(0.d o
eide] 1e abpn|s Arepuodas pue Arewld 1o} 19Uaalds e |eisu|
06T'ETT$ 018'T.2Z$ 000°G8€S$ 0% 0$ 0% 000'G8E$ %V 62 %9°0L Buiusalos abpni|s reide] - €670T
Jlapjoyaoe|d
‘(paynuapi Apuaing si Auadold ou) oyouey punose pue| Jayng [euonippe jo uonisinboe jenualod Joj weiboid Japjoyade|d e s siyL
00S°€L$ 00S9.T$ 000°05¢$ 0% 0$ 0% 000°05¢$ %62  %9°0L oyouey Je pueT Jsyng - ovy0T
pJ|oH uo s199lold
989'0T8'T$ <20S'090'Y$ 88T'//8'G$ I6'.S2'TS T/8'V€l$ G/0°€eS$ VET'GET /S S108[0.4d JESA-BINN [e10L
'SUOISUBIXa WBISAS Jayem pajaAdal snoaue||@asiw dojanap o} Buipun4
YoT'TES 9e8'v.$ 00090T$ 0$ 0% 0% 000°90T$ %v'6C  %90L uoisusix3 Mo snoaue|[d9sIIN - 2090T
'92U99S3|0SO0 JO ‘Bl |NJASN JO 32UBPIIXA ‘ain|ie} Uo pased AlljIoe) oydsuey ayl 1e Juawdinba pue sanijioe;} areljiqeyal Jo ade|day
00v'62$ 009°0.$ 000°'00T$ 0% 0% 0% 000'00T$ %¥'6C  %90L 1uawanoidwi Ajigeray oyouey - T090T
'99U82S9|0SO JO ‘3Yl| [NJBSN JO BIUSPSIIXA ‘ain|re) uo pased (4YM) Aljioe4 uonewe|day Jarep eide] ayl 1e uawdinba pue sanijioe) arelljigqeyal Jo aoejday
0ov'62$ 009°'0.$% 000‘00T$ 0% 0$ 0% 000'00T$ %V'6Z %9°0L wwaidwi Anjigel@y 44M eide] - 0090T
'SuISeq uonelae-al Sy 01 Juanjya Arewud AaAuod o) Buidid Jusuewlad jo uone|elsu|
9e6'CT$ ¥90°'TES 000'vv$ 0% 0% 0% 000‘vv$ %v'6C  %9°0L uoIsSIaAIQ Mol Arewlid eide] - G6G0T
"JaMOod pue Jarepn Jo uawpedaq sajebuy soT Aq papuny 00T S! 109loid
"JaMOd pue Jarepn Jo Juswuedaq sajebuy soT ayl Ag pasinquial aq |jim 10aloid siyp Japun sasuadx3 "sajabuy soT Jo A ayi 01 suljadid Jayem pajoAdal e Jo uolne|eIsu|
YrT'9.€$ 8G2'€06$ 2ov'6L2'T$  9g2'6S$ 0/8'9v$ 99€2T$ 8€9'8EE'T$ %V'6Z %9°0L 1X3 MY-S1D }109O S]|IH PuB|pOO/M - 88G0T
V9 Wal| ‘ST0Z/T/6 S10108.1Q Jo pieod vdr Agq panoidde 081'901$ Jo uoneudoiddy
‘seale abelols Jarem pajoAdal renualod Jo Apnis
16.'09T$ TET'98E$ 826'9VS$ 9TL'VITS 0$ 9TL'VLITS vr9'12.$ %V'6Z %9°0L ST-¥T Ad-Apnis abeliols My - /850T
uononnsuo) / ssalbold ul
‘sanl|Ioe) vdr 1e siuawanoidwi A1indas
Y0'v$ 2TL'6% 9G/'€T$ ¥¥2'8T$ v¥2'8T$ 0$ 000°ze$ %1'6¢ %9°0L vdr -sepeifdn A1inoes - 6/50T
Ajioe4 Bunsodwo) sauabliia se oyouey S,vdr 2yl Jo sjusuodwod ueaniubis Jredas pue aoejday
€88'2/$ LT0'GLTS 006°L¥2$ 00T‘9ETS$ ¥09'T9% 96v'V.$ 000'78€$ %V'6Z %9°0L wiswanoidwy Ayj1oe4 oyouey - #2507
s108(01d Jea - INnN
oueleg 9ouejeg oouejeg sadnmupuadx3 saunipuadx3  saunipuadx3  suonelidoiddy
as. A 108l01d  108f0ud [2101 JeBA UBIIND  JesA Jold  198loud eror % ASL % A uonduoseq - # qor



¥ 40 ¢ abed snyels 198f0ud uswanoadwi ended vdce GT-100-61

o
©

90161 ¢$ 01G0GCES T9G2ecs 6V6'220°€% 918 Trv G 10LSI uoljeliues ojunti] :sfelo

TOT0967$ 952'G08Z$ 8507ES$ 86T 12 .$ 7GE'G9/ TS AMIN sauabui seT :sfejo L

90£16T¢$ 1T0T0067v$  ZOV1IGTZ$ 99/GG0TI$  61995/% 171662 01$ €110 81 S|eloL
18.'2T€$  TOT'IS.L$ 788'€90'T$  89/'/$ 0$ 89/'/% 0S9'TL0'T$ PIOH U0 s198[0id [e10L

PIOH uQ 108f01d
‘Jun a|geuns asow e yum eide] re dwnd Buixiw abpn|s mes Bunsixa ay) asejday
gee'Le$ 299'68% 000'221$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 000'22T$ %V'6C  %9°0L Adwiy Buixin [1MIBM 96pNn|S mey - LE€S0T

‘sureyd pue siybij Joy swisiueydaw aALp Se [|am se eide] Te sjauueyd pue syuel ay) Ul sareb Bunsixe saoe|day
€5.'88% 6¢T'cTC$ 288'T0c$ 89/°/% 0$ 89/.°/% 0S9°60€$ %V 62 %9°0L €T-ZTAd-1dY 8Auq % 81e9 eide] - €TS0T
p|oH uo s108loid

oueleg 9ouejeg oouejeg sadnmupuadx3 saunipuadx3  saunipuadx3  suonelidoiddy
as. A 108l01d  108f0ud [2101 JeBA UBIIND  JesA Jold  198loud eror % ASL % A uonduoseq - # qor



ITEM6C

November 30, 2015 LVMWD Regular Board Meeting
TO: JPA Board of Directors
FROM: General Manager

Subject : 2016 JPA Board Meeting Calendar: Reschedule October Meeting

SUMMARY:

The JPA Board regularly meets on the first Monday of each month. When the first Monday of a month falls
on a JPA holiday, the Board meeting is held the following day. As previously approved by the Board, the
March and September JPA Board meetings will be held at the Oak Park Library. Attached for reference is
the 2016 Board Meeting Calendar.

The first Monday of October 2016 falls on the first night of Rosh Hashana. As a result, the Board may wish
to consider rescheduling the meeting to avoid the conflict.

RECOMMENDATION(S):

Consider cancelling the regular JPA Board meeting on October 3, 2016, and rescheduling the meeting for an
alternate date.

FISCAL IMPACT:

No

ITEM BUDGETED:

No

Prepared by: Josie Guzman, Executive Assistant/Clerk of the Board

ATTACHMENTS:

2016 Board Meeting Calendar
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2016 MEETING CALENDAR

JANUARY FEBRUARY
) M T | W | T F ) ) M T I W|T|F]| S
2 1 2| 3| 4| 5| 6
JPA
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 7 8 9 10| 11| 12| 13
JPA LV
10| 11| 12| 13| 14| 15| 16 V// 16| 17| 18| 19| 20
LV %
19| 20| 21| 22| 23 21| 22| 23| 24| 25| 26| 27
LV
26| 27| 28| 29| 30 28| 29
LV
MARCH APRIL
) M T W | T F ) ) M T W|T|F ]| S
1 2 3 4 5 1 2
6 7 8 9| 10 11| 12 3 4 5| 6|/ 7| 8| 9
JPA | LV JPA
Oak Park
13 14| 15| 16| 17| 18| 19 10| 11| 12| 13| 14| 15| 16
LV
20 21| 22| 23| 24| 25| 26 17| 18| 19| 20| 21| 22| 23
LV
27 28| 29| 30| 31 24| 25| 26| 27| 28| 29| 30
LV
MAY JUNE
S M T W ]| T F S S M TIWI|[T|F|Ss
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2| 3| 4
JPA
8 9| 10| 11| 12| 13| 14 5 6 7| 8| 9] 10| 11
LV JPA
15| 16| 17| 18] 19| 20| 21 12| 13| 14| 15| 16| 17| 18
LV
22| 23| 24| 25| 26| 27| 28 19| 20| 21| 22| 23| 24| 25
LV
29 %/”/ 31 26| 27| 28| 29| 30
//% LV

= Holiday — District Offices Closed
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2016 MEETING CALENDAR

= Holiday — District Offices Closed

JULY AUGUST
S | M T | W | T F ) ) M T W|T|F | S
1 2 1 2| 3| 4] 5| 6
JPA
3 5 6 7 8 9 7 8 9 10| 11| 12| 13
JPA LV
10| 11| 12| 13| 14| 15| 16 14| 15| 16| 17| 18| 19| 20
LV
17| 18| 19| 20| 21| 22| 23 21| 22| 23| 24| 25| 26| 27
LV
24| 25| 26| 27| 28| 29| 30 28| 29| 30| 31
31 LV
SEPTEMBER OCTOBER
S | M T W | T F ) ) M T W|T|F ]| S
1 2 3 1
4 6 7 8 9| 10 2*| 3*| 4| 5| 6| 7| 8
JPA JPA
Oak Park
11] 12 13| 14| 15| 16| 17 9| 10| 11| 12| 13| 14| 15
LV LV
18 | 19 20 21| 22| 23| 24 16| 17| 18] 19| 20| 21| 22
25| 26 27| 28] 29| 30 23| 24| 25| 26| 28| 28| 29
LV 30/ 31| LV
*Rosh Hashana Oct. 3 - 4
NOVEMBER DECEMBER
S M T W ]| T F S S M TIWI|[T|F|Ss
1 2 3 4 5 1 2| 3
6 7 8 9| 10 %/W 12 4 5 6| 7| 8| 9| 10
JPA | LV //% JPA
13| 14| 15| 16| 17| 18| 19 11| 12| 13| 14| 15| 16| 17
LV
200 21| 22| 23 %//%’% 26 18| 19| 20| 21| 22| 23| 24
27| 28] 29| 30 25| 26| 27| 28 786 31
LV _
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ITEM 10A
INFORMATION ONLY

November 30, 2015 LVMWD Regular Board Meeting
TO: JPA Board of Directors
FROM: Finance & Administration

Subject : Annual Supply and Delivery Sodium Hypochlorite: Award

SUMMARY:

The LVMWD Board authorized the General Manager to approve a purchase order in the amount of
$272,607.00 for the annual supply and delivery of sodium hypochlorite. Sodium hypochlorite is used for the
disinfection of final effluent at the Tapia Water Reclamation Facility and for treatment of potable

water at LVMWD's Westlake Filtration Plant.

On October 27, 2015, the LVMWD Board, acting as the Administering Agent of the Las Virgenes-Triunfo
Joint Powers Authority (JPA), authorized the General Manager to accept a bid and approve a purchase order
to Olin Corporation for the annual supply and delivery of sodium hypochlorite.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Yes

ITEM BUDGETED:

Yes

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

A total estimated annual cost-savings of approximately 6%, will be achieved due to the decrease in pricing
for sodium hypochlorite from $0.57 to $0.534 per gallon. The total estimated annual cost to the JPA for
sodium hypochlorite used at the Tapia Water Reclamation Facility is $258,875.00. Sufficient funds are
available for the purchase of sodium hypochlorite in the adopted Fiscal Year 2015-16 budget and will be
proposed in future year budgets.

DISCUSSION:

Sodium hypochlorite is used for disinfection of the final effluent at the Tapia Water Reclamation Facility and
for treatment of potable water at LVMWD's Westlake Filtration Plant. Compliance with regulatory standards
requires the District adhere to strict technical specifications for its sodium hypochlorite. On August 25, 2015,
the LVMWD Board, acting as administering agent of the JPA, approved staff's recommendation to reject all
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bids for the annual supply and delivery of sodium hypochlorite due to a bid protest. A new request for bids
was authorized and issued the following day. The specifications for the original Request for Bids contained
conflicting requirements, rending it impossible to meet both provisions simultaneously. As a result, staff
corrected the specifications, which were included in the revised Request for Bids.

The revised Request for Bids was posted on LVMWD's website, advertised in the Daily News, and sent to
seven different vendors who previously expressed interest in chemical bids. Three bids were received and
opened publicly. Olin Corporation submitted the lowest bid with a unit price of $.534 per gallon, which was
$.005 less than its prior bid (also the lowest) that was rejected due to a bid protest. For comparison
purposes, the existing pricing from JCI Jones Chemical, Inc. for sodium hypochlorite was $0.57 per gallon.

Bid Summary:

Following is a summary of the bids received.

Bidder Name Unit Price ($/gallon)| Total Bid
Olin Corporation $0.534 $272,607.00
JCI Jones Chemical, Inc. $0.538 $274,649.00
Univar USA, Inc. $0.770 $396,400.00

Prepared by: Gretchen Bullock, Purchasing Supervisor

ATTACHMENTS:

Sodium Hypochlorite Olin Bid
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ITEM 10B
INFORMATION ONLY

November 30, 2015 LVMWD Regular Board Meeting
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Facilities & Operations

Subject : Las Virgenes Scenic Corridor Completion Project: Grant of Easement to Southern
California Edison

SUMMARY:

On May 12, 2015, the LVMWD Board, acting as the Administering Agent of the Las Virgenes-Triunfo Joint
Power Authority (JPA), authorized the General Manager to approve the grant of an easement to the City of
Calabasas for the construction of retaining walls for the Las Virgenes Scenic Corridor Completion Project.
On September 9, 2015, City staff requested that an easement of approximately 6-feet-wide and 485-feet-long
(see Attachment A) also be granted to Southern California Edison (SCE) to allow for power pole relocations
required as a part of project.

The LVMWD Board, acting as the Administering Agent of the Las Virgenes-Triunfo Joint Powers Authority
(JPA), authorized the General Manager to execute a grant of easement to Southern California Edison for
relocation of power poles as a part of the City of Calabasas Las Virgenes Scenic Corridor Completion
Project on October 13, 2015.

FISCAL IMPACT:

No

ITEM BUDGETED:

No

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

There is no financial impact associated with this action.

DISCUSSION:

The easement to SCE is approximately 2,910 square feet and within the easement area already granted to
the City of Calabasas for construction of the retaining wall. Because the two easement areas coincide, staff
obtained a consent letter from the City of Calabasas to ensure that granting a second easement to SCE over
the same general area would not interfere with the City's construction of the retaining wall (see Attachment
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B). Additionally, staff verified that the power pole relocations will not interfere with the JPA’s operations.
Staff also received approval from the U.S. EPA and State Water Resources Control Board for the proposed
easement to SCE (see Attachment C).

Project Background:

The City of Calabasas Las Virgenes Scenic Corridor Completion Project will provide two travel lanes in each
direction, bicycle facilities on both sides of the road, and a sidewalk on the west side with landscaped
medians along Las Virgenes Road from Agoura Road to Lost Hills Road. Additionally, a traffic signal will be
installed at the entrance to Headquarters to make it safer to enter and exit, and a left turn pocket will be
added just north of Meadow Creek Lane for the entrance to the North Canyon. To widen the segment of Las
Virgenes Road near Meadow Creek Lane, a two-tier soil nail retaining wall system is proposed by the City.
The retaining wall is to be located within an easement area from the JPA that will be approximately 335-feet-
long and 34-feet-wide with a total area of 11,356 square feet.

Prepared by: John Zhao, P.E., Principal Engineer

ATTACHMENTS:

Attachment A - Proposed Grant of Easement to SCE
Attachment B - City of Calabasas Consent Letter
Attachment C - USEPA and SWRCB Approval Letter
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RECORDING REQUESTED BY

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON COMPANY

WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO .
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON COMPANY
2131 WALNUT GROVE AVENUE

GO3 - 28D FLOOR

ROSEMEAD, CA 91770

ATTN: TITLE & REAL ESTATE SERVICES

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDER'S USE
GRANT OF EASEMENT

DOCUMENTARY TRANSFER TAX § Serial No, 70891A
Service Order 801358284
Location: City of Calabasas COMPUTED ON FULL VALUE OF PROPERTY CONVEYED A g
A.P.N. 4455-025-900 OR COMPUTED ON FULL VALUE LESS LIENS AND pprove
RP File No.: ACQ203208203 | ENCUMBRANCES REMAINING AT TIME OF SALE Real Properties Department
SCE Doc No.: 510055 SO.CALIE.EDISON €O, | gy | ¢ DATE 08/31/2015

SIGNATURE OF DECLARANT OR AGENT DETERMINING TAX  FIRM NAME

LAS VIRGENES MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT, a municipal water district, (hereinafter referred
to as "Grantor"), hereby grants to SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON COMPANY, a corporation, its
successors and assigns (hereinafter referred to as "Grantee"), an easement and right of way to
construct, operate, use, maintain, alter, add to, reconstruct, enlarge, repair, renew, replace, inspect,
improve, relocate, and/or remove, at any time and from time to time, electrical systems and
communication systems {hereinafter referred to as "systems") consisting of guy wires and anchors,
crossarms, wires and other fixtures and appliances, with necessary appurtenances, for conveying
electric energy to be used for light, heat, power and for transmitting intelligence by electrical means
and/or other purposes, in, under, on, over, along and across a strip of land six (6.00) feet wide, lying
within that certain real property of the Grantor, situated in the City of Calabasas, County of Los
Angeles, State of California, described as follows:

A portion of the Northeast quarter of the Northwest quarter of Section 31, Township 1 North,
Range 17 West, San Bernardino Base and Meridian, according to the Official Plat of said Land as filed
in the District Land Office.

Said six (6.00} foot wide strip of land is more particularly described on the Exhibit "A" and more
particularly depicted on the Exhibit “B”, both attached hereto and by this reference made a part
hereof. )

Grantor hereby also grants to Grantee, its successors and assigns, and its and their
contractors, agents and employees, the right of free access to said systems and every part thereof, at
all times, for the purpose of exercising the rights herein granted, and the right to clear and to keep
clear the above described real property, free from explosives, buildings, equipment, brush, combustible
material and any and all other obstructions of any kind, and the right to trim or remove any tree or
shrub which, in the opinion of Grantee, may endanger said systems, or any part thereof, or interfere
with the exercise of the rights herein granted.

RW 198 Rev. 10/86
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Grant of Easement

Las Virgenes Municipal Water District to
S.C.E.Co., a corp.

Serial No. 70891A

RP File No. ACQ203208203

EXECUTED this day of , 20

LAS VIRGENES MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT,
a municipal water district

By:
Name:
Title:

By:
Name:

Title:

“A Notary Public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual
who signed the document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or
validity of that document.”

State of California )

County of )
On before me, , a Notary Public, personally
appeared , who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory

evidence o be the person(s)] whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and
acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies),
and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of
which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

[ certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing
paragraph is true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Signature
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Grant of Fasement

Las Virgenes Municipal Water District to
5.C.E.Co., a corp.

Serial No. 70891A

RP File No. ACQ203208203

“A Notary Public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual
who signed the document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or
validity of that document.”

State of California )

County of ]
On before me, , a Notary Public, personally
appeared : , who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory

evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and
acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies),
and that by his/her/their signature(s} on the instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of
which the person(s} acted, executed the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing
paragraph is true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Sigﬁature
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EXHIBIT “A”
LEGAL DESCRIPTION
SERIAL NO. 70891A

6 Foot Wide Transmission Line Easement

A portion of Parcel One as described in the Final Order of Condemnation, Los Angeles
County Superior Court Case No. C296564, recorded April 22, 1985 as Instrument No.
85-450302 Official Records of Los Angeles County, lying within the Northeast Quarter of
the Northwest Quarter of Section 31, Township 1 North, Range 17 West, San
Bernardino Base and Meridian, according to the Official United States Government Plat

thereof, in the City of Calabasas, County of Los Angeles, State of California;, more
particularly described as follows:

Commencing at the found bolt head at the intersection of Meadow Creek Lane and Las
Virgenes Road per Tract No. 43788, according to the map thereof recorded in Book
1084, Pages 61 through 70, inclusive, Los Angeles County records; thence South
05°10'46" West, along the centerline of Las Virgenes Road as shown on said Tract No.
43788, a distance of 218.33 feet; thence South 84°49'14" East, leaving said centerline
of Las Virgenes Road, a distance of 30.00 feet to the easterly right-of-way line of Las
Virgenes Road (60 feet wide) according to a Record of Survey recorded in Book 93,
Pages 74 through 77, inclusive, Los Angeles County records being the True Point of
Beginning; thence North 05°10'46” East, along said easterly right-of-way of Las
Virgenes Road, a distance of 270.27 feet; thence North 05°45'31" East, continuing
along said easterly right-of-way, a distance of 214.71 feet; thence South 85°09'35” East,
leaving said easterly right-of-way of Las Virgenes Road, a distance of 6.00 fest to a
point of intersection thereof with a line lying 6.00 feet easterly of and parailel with said
easterly right-of-way of Las Virgenes Road; thence South 05°45'31” West, along said -
parallel line, a distance of 214.77 feet; thence South 05°10'46” West, continuing along
said parallel line, a distance of 270.26 feet; thence North 84°34'47” West, leaving said
parallel line, a distance of 6.00 feet to the aforementioned easterly right-of-way of Las
Virgenes Road and the Point of Beginning.

Page 1 of 2
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EXHIBIT “A”
LEGAL DESCRIPTION
SERIAL NO. 70891A

The above described parcel contains 2,910 square feet, 0.07 acres, more or less.

Found monuments and courses are shown on “Exhibit B” attached hereto and made a
part hereof, by this reference.

This legal description was prepared by me, or under my direction, in accordance with
the Professional Land Surveyor’s Act.

Page 2 of 2
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ki,

CITY of CALABASAS

September 17, 2015

Las Virgenes Municipal Water District
4332 Las Virgenes Road

Calabasas, CA 91302

Attn: John Zhao

The City of Calabasas hereby consents to the grant of a six foot wide
easement by the Las Virgenes Municipal Water District (LVMWD) to Southern
California Edison Company (SCE) for the purpose of constructing, operating, using
and maintaining guy wires, anchors, crossarms, wires, and other fixtures for
conveying electric energy on the following condition and understanding; that the
construction, use and maintenance of the guy wires, anchors, crossarms, wires,
and other fixtures does not interfere or otherwise obstruct or limit the City of
Calabasas in the construction and maintenance of the Las Virgenes Street
Improvement Project (Project) including landscaping and a soil nail retaining wall to
be constructed and maintained on land under an easement from LVMWD to the
City.

We understand that SCE is designing their utility relocation consistent with
the Project, which if designed consistent with the Project plans, will not interfere or

obstruct the City’s construction and maintenance of the retaining wall or
landscaping.

Very truly yours,

Tony Coroalles
City Manager

100 Civic Center Way
Calabasas, CA 91302
(818) 224-1600

Fax (818) 225-7324
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ITEM 10C
INFORMATION ONLY

November 30, 2015 LVMWD Regular Board Meeting
TO: JPA Board of Directors
FROM: Facilities & Operations

Subject : Tapia Water Reclamation Facility NPDES Effluent Limit Exceedances: Settlement Offer
No. R4-2015-0233

SUMMARY:

On November 10, 2015, the Los Angeles Regional Water Quality Control Board (RWQCB) issued the JPA
the attached Notice of Violation and Settlement Offer, alleging six effluent violations for four different
parameters occurring from May through June 2015. The alleged violations included three violations for bis
(2-ethlyhexyl) phthalate and one violation each for chloride, dichlorobromomethane and total
trihalomethanes. The total penalty for the violations was $18,000.

Staff reviewed the documentation provided by the RWQCB and verified that the exceedances were
accurately characterized and classified. Based on this information, the Administrating Agent/General
Manager executed the Settlement Offer and approved payment in the amount of $18,000.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Yes

ITEM BUDGETED:

No

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

Penalties levied for water quality exceedances are charged to JPA Account No. 751810.5420, and the costs
are allocated 70.6% to LVMWD and 29.4% to Triunfo Sanitation District.

DISCUSSION:

Bis (2-ethylhexyl) phthalate:

Bis (2-ethylhexyl) phthalate, also called DEHP, is a suspected carcinogen. It is an ubiquitous substance that
is used as a plasticizer for polyvinylchloride (PVC) and other polymers, including rubber, cellulose and
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styrene. Bis (2-ethylhexyl) phthalate is present in plastic tubing and bags used in food production and
medical care. Itis also used in insect repellant formulations, cosmetics, rubbing alcohol, liquid soap,
detergents, decorative inks, lacquers, munitions, industrial and lubricating oils, defoaming agents during
paper and paperboard manufactures, as a pesticide carrier, in photographic film, wire and cable, adhesives,
as an organic vacuum pump fluid, and a dielectric in capacitators.][i]

A Time Schedule Order to address bis (2-ethylhexyl) phthalate was issued to the JPA in the 2005 Tapia
NPDES Permit, and measures were undertaken to address potential contamination during sample collection.
Compliance with permit limits was generally maintained with occasional exceedances until mid-2013. With
the recurrence of exceedances of the permit limits, staff has increased monitoring of bis (2-ethylhexyl)
phthalate.

Chloride:

Chloride is an anion (negatively charged ion) that exists naturally in soils and water. Chlorides are widely
distributed in nature as salts of sodium chloride (NaCl), potassium chloride (KCI), and calcium chloride
(CaCl2). These salts dissolve in water, and the ions dissociate. Chloride levels have risen in Tapia’s effluent
in recent years as water conservation provides a more concentrated influent, and the water delivered to JPA
customers comes from new sources that have higher chloride concentrations.

Dichlorobromomethane:

Dichlorobromomethane, or DCBM, is a disinfection byproduct. It is formed during disinfection from the
presence of organic material and chlorine. As a part of the 2010 Tapia NPDES permit, a Cease and Desist
Order was issued to reduce the levels of DCBM in the 001 Outfall (Malibu Creek). The JPA constructed
chloramination facilities in 2013 to help prevent the formation of DCBM. The facilities are still relatively new
and operational adjustments are being made to address DCBM levels. There have been no DCBM violations
since May.

Total Trihalomethanes:

Total Trihalomethanes (TTHMs) are the sum of four disinfection byproducts: bromoform,
chlorodibromomethane (DBCM), chloroform and dichlorobromomethane (DCBM). TTHMs are formed during
disinfection from the presence of organic material and chlorine. The TTHM permit limit is only applicable to
the Los Angeles River outfall. The new chloramination disinfection facilities are being adjusted to address
the TTHM violation and prevent recurrences.

[i] "Technical Factsheet On: DI (2-ETHYLHEXYL) PHTHALATE (DEHP)." EPA.gov. Web. 15 June 2015.

Prepared by: Brett Dingman, Water Reclamation Manager
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